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From: Dan Lawson - NOAA Federal <dan.lawson@noaa.gov>


Sent: Friday, April 5, 2019 12:21 PM


To: Naseem.Alston


Subject: send baseline


Hi Naseem


Unfortunately i'm firewalled out of the network right now and can't get to the shared drive - any chance you can


just send me the version of the baseline I can edit? I will probably not have network again the rest of today


based on past experience with things where I'm working today.


Dan


--

Dan Lawson


NMFS Protected Resources Division


West Coast Region


7600 Sand Point Way NE, Bldg 1


Seattle WA 98115


206-526-4740



